STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

Lexington___

-~ M
/5 \’/LW IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE

VS
Jessica Faith Chandler

AKA:

Race:
DOB:

White Sex: F

Age: 34

~ _SS#:
Address: T

CityState.Zip.
DL# B SID#:
*CDL Yes D No[] CMV Yes[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 1st offense

No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: 2016A3210201886
Date of Offense: 10/17/2016
S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(A)

CDR Code #: 3009

SENTENCE SHEET

[] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

in violation of § 44-53-0375(A)

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

NON-VIOLENT

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted,

[7] VIOLENT []SERIOUS

[]Lesser Included Offense,

gea is; Wnthout Nems rRecogdanon

[JMOST SERIOUS

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
(] Negotiated Sentence,

3009

(] Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
(] Recommendation by the State.

W&

[]§17-25-45

Y/b(/*

Solicitor

" WHEREFORE, the Défendant is commited to the

=

e,

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

g

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Defendant
N/ State Separtment of Correctlons,

WS/ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of

ttomey for Defendant SC Bar#
In County Detention Center,

— years
———— days/months/years and/or payment

—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or

Department of Corrections.

[ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.

(-

CodE §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . o
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP bt - SN =
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service?tf mployfent - -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 S ] —t
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ?’\E*%rglG» -
— May serve W/E begining 8‘% C

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling . \ [l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [av
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we ]
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  S/OHD - (D pmts. of § beginning .|
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 8 th paid to Public DefendgiFun

56-1- Pl 'hl a
§ 36.,1 286 (DUI .Breath Test) . $25 $ :\_ ' = _(‘

——Proviso-6-16-(Public-Def/Probation)——$500——§ - f u’/ bl -

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 (0 —
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 [S‘C R
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) §50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ca _§ 8Proviso 61.6 requires SSOO be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL oy

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: e I (&,
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

&

s&‘l o]

during probation and sh yollected befpre
any other fees. &/
Presiding Judge / /'h«

Judge Code:
30 [ '7
I

AN
/

Sentence Date:
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~ INDICTMENT FOR

STATE, OF SOUTH CAROLINA = )

Sl )  POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
)
)

_ COUNTY‘@F LEXINGTON
§ 44-53-0375(A)

’4 (i/ . .
ST
L '
- 'mi % mun of- GeneraI—Sess-ions-,—eonvened—xon;EEBAR:UAR»—Y—VfZOJl,;-the@Grand

Juro:rs of Le ngt_on County present upon their oath:

. 1 i
RS et
. S

THat Jéssica Faith Chandler did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or

about October 17, 2016, knowingly and intentionally po‘sséss less than one gram of
'met"hambhetamine or cocaine based controlled substance to wit: Methamphetamine

under provisions of § 44-53-110, et. Seq. and in violation of § 44-53-375(A) Code of

Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

ASSISTANT'SOLICIT




TR T T ; B
"STATE OF St IR ERREEN SR | IN THE coum OF:_‘_ENERAL SESSIONS
‘County.of . e Lexrica Yoo - L tndxctment Number. " - "
USTATE AR t‘-! -G8 HOT \’00—‘
TR g fﬁiﬁProbatlon,C/W#E: W- 1919 aee o . L.
CakAr | Neselead }L:..-.,ftev I : T Ve A ‘7—1?1:2_& ;
- .~ ‘Race: - W T Sexi o T =~,:Name ofOnglnal Offense:: Grewmed < b
.-r«oo‘s‘:,‘ L e w_j_g,z_% . I ',OngmaIA/W# Do Guazg gumgo =
“SSN:. ] e 7 .. . pateof Original Offense ?;,rtﬂh , e
SlD# L T ... TN Conviction S.C: Code §: 1-’; Syt Qele(i?) A
= R Lt T ConvtctlonCDRCode# 3 [TH ‘
.»‘ - : - S o o ok Orlglnal Sentence 3 yr’c ,;“'- =5 -.L f ’éun. L .,t,
NP LA . ORDER:T . - - R ST A
5 ‘ © The'above. named: ‘géferddnt hasibeen.charged, with vnolatnng the, conditions:of; probatron ordered: on A 2y "t‘:t'v""inath?i(fdtlﬂ
6f General. Sessiors of- . By este, il - ~___*__Cotinty, andior the additional conditions'6rdéred.by the-Co 'p'r‘bb’ation‘, o
- continuatioriorders(s) issued on_ Sliabe whilie 9‘24&&: ds:sét forth i the.attached Warrant(s)or citation(s): dated‘zt‘“‘”";‘

After hearmg the evidence and: belng duly advnsed in the (presence/absence of:-thé defendant I ing’ that the above »
named defendant has violated the: followmg oondmon(s) of- probatlon {List by number or indicate special conditions as pmvrdedrn the aﬂ"davrf) C

N

- Therefore, ITIS: ORDERED that
] . the, suspended sentence be ‘tevoked' and the- above named defendant be: requnred to serve
of: the ongmal sentence and/or pay $: ,

1

; D the suspended sentence be: revoked and the above named defendant be requ1red 10 ¢ serve A :
:'senténce; and/or pay$ . - -;’thereupon:to be remstated on probatlon sub;ect to the condmons 'setiforth in: the . S T
attached order and not. |ncon5|stent wrth this. order« . : ol s . . Lo :

RGO AT T NI Nk "N A

el
T 74 forths therem and: not mconsnstentwrth th:s order R Lo L s

3 B

o El probatxon is- reduced to time- served under supervnsmn and the defendant i5: dlscharged ‘from supervrsron on thls date

s C] the above named defendant is.placed:on electromc momtonng pursuant to; §23-3-540 (mandatory if. oonVIcted of. ﬁrst or thtrd degree
cnmmal sexual conduct thh A minor. or lewd act dlscretxonary if. convrcted of .any: other apphcable sex offe e:,agamst mmor) -

<D Fmanmal Obllgatlons - Order satrsf'es DDepartment fees (arrearage) D Civil ;udgment [‘_’IDep_, ment fees )
R ) ) ‘OFines-and other fees’ (arrearagelbafance) . Danes and other fees?
) SLUE __'-t“._ - - DRestxtutron (and 20%) (arrearagelbalance) e ?Resmutlon (and 20%)

= l§1~ Addmonal Conditions ordered by the Court:
(Pt\ Cw&n'i

+
tae.

4
3

AT 7 2 S A S P N A

The defendant is glven credit for- pre-revocatlon heanng detentnon tlme on current probatron vtolatlon to; be calculated and
applled by ‘the SC. Department of’ Correctrons }

E—‘ The defendant is- to be. glven credlt for pretnat detentlon trme served (N/A i defendant Has- served pnor SCDC tlme) " N » ‘;j ‘

¥ .' 0 days/monthslyears of pnor revocatlons and/or |n|tral SCDC tume ’ _‘,,; o ~ Al

' "D-’ ) Thé;defe_'hdant‘ as prewousty ptaced on- actlve electromc monltonng pursuapt fo: §23 23 540'\ S n : KR IR
'-', . . N - < I 'A . T - »t-‘ L
o This 30 dayot @ WIHP et 2017 ol ~ c,\ R R
: : T wemi bz~ .SC~ . L Presudmg Judge - 'H‘;' « . L
. - . . " S i ‘.‘Jud _al Clrcu1t
You-are hereby ad\nsed that under the lawthe Court may.at anytxmerevoke or modxfy anyoondidon of thrs pmbabon mpose any tawfut ooncﬁt:ons rtdeems proper orextend yourpemd
of probauon notto exceed five,(5) years Atany tirie within the. period of y your probatlon theCourtmay requife you to-serveé anypanof the ongmal sentenoe xmposed. :
. Thrs is't0 cemfy thaf I have read; or have had read to me, the order and the. oondmons set out therern lagree ] oompty vith such condxtfons and the; condntnons of my attached
Lo probadon order durmg the penod of my probauon I'have recetvedacopy of thfs Caurts orderand atl attaohments - R P .
% Offenders Slgnature et : S P Watnessed by : B S _
i . dayof. - - ER e R R S L " -;,SC s o
Day E CT T Memth - Year T, DT et T e Cl’y . ; T R

Revision:. F Revision Date+11:28.2016% ° W Copy Dtstnbutlons Whrte-Clerk of Court. veucm scoc Pmk Oﬂender F’te GotdOﬂender

D T - T T = T .




Indrctment Number

IN THE COURT OF: GENERAL SESSIONS

3 : 'tse"‘ _-65- 3D 3‘5"7
o T P Probatron C/Wihsi- - 23 r‘3 o
’KA Ae H.t (.n» (Jc\u--d‘c ~ ‘ - Nl S Radap P & 17"'6”716 s
;ace* ) T R -~ Name ofOrlgmal Offense (;-M,;, A€ a3 waiis. rm-'L e
o TElLleE _f original A/wH:_DupAncsoorea
M { T - ADate'o'fori'ginai.ovffense. . t(nl:u
19# ,;:t 3%a48 "Cori‘victiOnSC Code§: H4-53- ow-c
R ConvrctronCDRCode# - .0.,/ ol > - ~

ORDER

£ -

Orrgrnal Sentence 3 wes | den ?iv:: C‘n-s;-g (c.m\«& 2.

’he above named defendant has been charged wrth vrolatmg the condrtlons of probatron ordered on® 4 2 ‘f 1. 16 -

B Genéral.Sessions: of - LCs *f ve booi o
z:ntmuatron orders(s) rssued on : k/ ‘s[ \/ \é

County and/or the addrtronal conditichs: ordered by the Court in’ probatron

in'the Court' "

herefore IT IS ORDERED that

o the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requrred to serve

PR

T

LR T aee .

5 II

«‘,the suspended sentence be’ revoked and the above named defendant be requrred to serve. 2 _ ;menms fea 2 th

T sentence andlor pay $ . o thereupon to be rernstated on probatron sub;ect to the condrtrons set forth"" thi

JD : 'Frnancral Obhgatrons - Order satrst" fest. DDepartment fees (arrearage) Crvrl judgment DDepartment fees g
M ) . : - _‘OFines and other fees (arrearagelbalance) ARE - QFines.and’ olhier:fees
e DRestrtutlon (and 20%) (anearagelbalanoe) . ElRestrtutron (and 20%_ 5

! apphed by the SC Department of: Correctrons R . e :

. '_The defendant has served - (:"'-: days/months/years of pnor revocatrons andlor rnrtral SCDC time.

The defendant was prevrously ptaced on actrve electronrc momtormg pursuant to: §23 =3- 540. - /- o

The defendant rs glven credrt for: pre-revocatron heanng detentron trme on current probatJon vrolatron to be- calculated and

e A T

- ﬂ-dam ~wavcd . _doid .
: :,L.{Z}s»;».;.-,'.;:t .,w T i ‘_'.S_C:" R Presmmg Judge i UEL A
i\ T S -: ‘ P B

- B -

A are hereby advrsed that undef the law the Court may at any trme revoke or. modrty any oondrtlon ot this probatron rmpose any| Iawfut condi
:mbatnon not to exceed t‘Ne (5) years At any t:me wrthm the penod of your probatro ; Court may requlre you to serve any part of i

1 p'certrfy..that I have read:- or have. nad read t5-me} the ord ;
on, order dunng the penod or my probatron t have recelved a oopy otr This” Couns ordereand all ‘a tac

ie nder's Slgnature " e O ‘ =~ Wrtnessed by

B . A o -,
N . i - B N

9
ments

"'né“d'thi‘s«fff LT dayof e S P
Lo T pay - ¢ - Montn ST Year. el Ci_tyi

e e C - . * -
- 27 . .
e PR R A B e e e A b 4

s.
3
B
5




